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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent – District Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN EASEMENT 

FOR THE CITY OF ODESSA  
 
DATE: February 17, 2026        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The ECISD Administration was recently approached by the City of Odessa with regard 
to an easement request.  ECISD owns property at the northwest corner of Faudree 
Road and Yukon Road.  The City of Odessa requests that ECISD allow the creation of a 
temporary road that would run along the north and west sides of our property.  This road 
would allow for semi-tractor trailer traffic to travel this route as opposed to traveling 
toward the intersection of Faudree and Yukon.  The City of Odessa anticipates that this 
easement will be temporary and will help maximize traffic safety at the intersection of 
Yukon and Faudree. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 ******************** 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the easement for the City of Odessa 


